
 
 

AGENDA & Notice of Work Session, 
 & Regular Meeting of City Council  

 
The City Council of the City of Newport will hold a work session at 12:00 noon, on 
Monday, May 4, 2009, in Conference Room “A” at City Hall. The regular Council 
meeting begins at 6:00 P.M., on Monday, May 4, 2009. The meeting will be held in 
the Council Chambers, 169 S.W. Coast Highway, Newport, Oregon 97365. A copy of 
the meeting agenda follows. 
 
The work session and meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A 
request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired, or for other accommodations for 
persons with disabilities, should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to 
Peggy Hawker, City Recorder (541)574-0613. 
 
The City Council reserves the right to add or delete items as needed, change the order 
of the agenda, and discuss any other business deemed necessary at the time of the work 
session and/or meeting. Action Items that do not require a public hearing may be 
moved up earlier in the meeting. 

WORK SESSION AGENDA 
12:00 Noon 
City Council 

 
I. Questions regarding evening agenda items 
 
II. Friends of the Aquatic Center & Intercept Inc…………………Pages 4-21 
 (Shaddox) 
 
III. Review Council Rules……………………………………………Pages 22-42 
 (Firestone) 
 

 
 
 
 
 



REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA 
6:00 P.M. 

City Council 
 

Any person wishing to speak on any item should complete the sign-in form and hand it 
to the City Recorder. 
 
I. Roll Call 
  
II. Proclamations and Recognitions 
 
 A. Presentation of CERT Certificates 
 
 B. Proclamation – Emergency Medical Services Week 
  May 17-23, 2009…………………………………………Page 43 
 
 C. Proclamation – Police Week, May 10-16, 2009…………Page 44 
  (Miranda) 
 
 D. Proclamation – Teacher Appreciation Week,  
  May 3-9, 2009…………………………………………….Page 45 
 
III. Consent Calendar 

 
A. Approval of minutes from the work session, executive 

session and regular meeting of April 20, 2009, and 
executive session and special meeting of April  
24, 2009……………………………………….………….Pages 46-52 

  (Hawker) 
 
 B. Senior Center Rate Increases – acknowledge receipt 

from Senior Center Advisory Committee’s 
recommendations, and refer to the Finance  

  Director for consideration in the rate study……………..Pages 53-55 
  (Protiva) 
 
IV. Council Members’ Reports and Comments 
 
V. Officers’ Reports  

A. Mayor’s Report 
 B. City Manager’s Report 
 C. City Attorney’s Report 
 
VI. Discussion items and presentations to Council (Items that do not require 

immediate council action, such as presentations, discussion of potential future 
action items) 

 
 



 A. 2010 U.S. Census Presentation by Ping  
Khaw-Sutherland……………………………………….Pages 56-60 

  (Hawker)    
VII. Public Comment (Normal maximum per person 3 minutes, but may be adjusted 

based on number of persons wishing to comment. Any person who does not get 
an opportunity to comment will be allowed to comment during Agenda Item 
VIII.) NOTE:  If the public comment portion of the meeting has not started by 
6:45 p.m., the Council will end discussion of other items and proceed to public 
comment at that time.  

 
7:00 P.M. 
 
VIII. Action items (Items expected to result in motions, resolutions,  

orders, or ordinances)  
 
 A. ODOT Fund Exchange Agreement No. 
  25448…………………………………………………..Pages 61-71 
  (Ritzman) 
 
 B. Award of Contract for Temporary Employment  
  Services………………..………………………………Pages 72-86 
  (Firestone & Hawker) 
 
IX. Public Comment (Additional time for public comment – 5 minutes per speaker) 

  
X. Adjournment 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

PROPOSAL 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
City of Newport 

Family Aquatic Center  

Proposal 

April 9, 2009 

 

 
 

4



TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 
EXPERIENCE OF THE FIRM 

Background....................................................................................................... 1 
Tasks................................................................................................................ 2 
Team................................................................................................................ 3 
Resumes ........................................................................................................... 4 
References ........................................................................................................ 6 
 

METHODOLOGY 
Research Design................................................................................................ 7 
Questionnaire Design ......................................................................................... 7 
Survey Pre-Test ................................................................................................. 8 
Screening.......................................................................................................... 8 
Sample Extraction.............................................................................................. 9 
Sample Reliability .............................................................................................. 9 
 

DATA COLLECTION 
Staff Profile ..................................................................................................... 10 
Interviewing.................................................................................................... 10 
Briefing........................................................................................................... 10 
Monitoring....................................................................................................... 10 
Editing ............................................................................................................ 11 
Coding ............................................................................................................ 11 
 

DATA PROCESSING 
Data Entry....................................................................................................... 12 
Data Processing............................................................................................... 12 
Resources ....................................................................................................... 13 
 

PRESENTATION OF RESULTS 
Timeframe ...................................................................................................... 14 
Reporting........................................................................................................ 14 
 

PROJECT COST 
Budget............................................................................................................ 15 
 

AGREEMENT 
Legal .............................................................................................................. 16 
 

 

5



EXPERIENCE OF THE FIRM 
 
 
BACKGROUND “Most Experienced” 
 
Intercept Research Corporation is an attitude and opinion research firm founded in 
1981 with a staff of 35 individuals including full-time account, technical, supervisory, 
clerical and administrative personnel.  Located in Portland, Oregon, Intercept 
Research has conducted research for thousands of clients throughout the West.  All 
work is conducted in-house by highly trained and recognized professionals. 
 
Intercept Research Corporation has extensive experience in designing survey research 
to meet the specific needs of organizations interfacing with large populations.  Our list 
of clients include: 
 

Port of Newport Oregon Coast Aquarium 

Lincoln County School District Willamalane Park and Recreation 

Friends of Newport Aquatic Center The Port of Portland 

The Oregon Zoo Newport Fresh Water Task Force 

City of Portland Washington County 

Portland Convention & Visitors Association Multnomah County 

City of Vancouver Clark County, Parks and Recreation 

Pacific Northwest Waterways Association Bonneville Power Administration 

Clackamas County, Parks and Recreation Oregon State Marine Board 

Environmental Protection Agency U.S. Department of the Interior 

Northwest Natural Gas Umatilla Electric Cooperative 

Clackamas County Libraries Oregon Education Association 

Oregon School Boards Association Port of Coos Bay 

Associated Oregon Industries Weyerhaeuser 

Northwest Pulp and Paper Association Oregon Department of Transportation 

Salem Transit District Portland Community College 

Rogue Valley Transit District  City of Gresham 

Oregon Tourism Alliance Tillamook PUD 

American Red Cross Oregon Department of Health 

Lane Electric Cooperative Defenders of Wildlife 

Georgia Pacific Corporation City of Beaverton 

Columbia County Oregon Department of Environmental Quality 

United Way Southwestern Oregon Community College 

6



Intercept Research Corporation offers a comprehensive menu of qualitative and 
quantitative research programs:  attitude and opinion measurement, market 
segmentation, performance evaluations, consumer audits, product feasibility, position 
analysis psycho-graphic research, communications research, voter behavior analysis, 
predictive forecasting and long-term strategic planning. 
 
All opinion research objectives may not be achieved utilizing a singular methodology; 
therefore, Intercept Research Corporation offers a variety of the most current, 
recognized information gathering techniques, including computer assisted telephone 
interviewing, in-person interviewing, mall intercepts, focus groups and mail surveys. 
 
We maintain a full range of information processing services, which include data 
collection facilities, computer tabulation, statistical analysis models and data resources 
libraries. 
 
As an experienced research entity, Intercept Research Corporation supplies solutions 
for a broad spectrum of research problems from assessing needs in the general 
population to measuring opinions and attitudes of corporate managers.  Our 
professional staff embraces the knowledge and resources relied upon by key decision 
makers in both the public and private sectors. 
 
 
TASKS “Attention to Detail” 
 
As consultant to the City of Newport, Intercept Research will provide the following 
professional services: 
 

  Research design 

  Questionnaire construction 

  Random sample extraction 

  Questionnaire pre-tests and quality control measures 

  Data collection procedures and implementation 

  Computer data reporting 

  Executive report and presentation, including tracking 

  Ongoing support and consultation 

 
 
 

Intercept Research Corporation  Page 2 

 

7



 
TEAM “Working Together” 
 
Intercept Research guarantees client access and support through a project-oriented 
team approach in planning research programs. 
 
The experience of our management group enables Intercept Research to adapt to any 
changes or modifications necessary for optimum study results.  Our professional staff 
combines the specialized knowledge, education, first-hand experience and dedication 
necessary for quality opinion research and analysis.  The management team for the 
research project will be: 
 
 

Dean Bolon Project Manager/Analyst 

Intercept Research Corporation  Page 3 

Debra Strong Operations Manager 

8



 
RESUMES “Recognized Professionals” 
 
 
Dean Bolon, Principal - Project Manager/Analyst: 
 
With over 28 years as a public opinion research analyst and consultant, Dean is well 
qualified as project manager and liaison to the project team.  He also has extensive 
experience in the use of survey research as a developmental tool in strategic planning 
and communications. 
 
Dean will oversee all aspects of the research and will be directly involved in planning, 
questionnaire development, data and methods analysis, reporting of the research 
results and consultation. 
 
 
Education: 
 Portland State University, Master's Degree, 
   Business Administration; 
 University of Utah, M.S., Psychology; 
 University of Utah, B.S., Sociology. 
 
Professional Experience: 
 Intercept Research Corporation, Portland, Oregon, 
   Strategic Planning and Opinion Research,   
   Founder and President; 
 Market Decisions Corporation, Portland, Oregon, 
   Market and Opinion Research 
   Founder; 
 GMA Research, Portland, Oregon, 
   Market and Opinion Research, 
   Account Executive; 
 

Intercept Research Corporation  Page 4 

 

9



Debra Strong, Operations Manager: 
 
Debra has 22 years of experience in the marketing and opinion research industry.  As 
a member of Intercept Research Corporation's administrative team for 18 years, she 
has participated in and contributed to thousands of successful research projects.  She 
will establish and oversee logistical guidelines and quality controls for each element of 
the research and will manage the data collection, editing and information allocation 
phases of the project.  In addition, she will assist in the preparation of the study 
questionnaire and final data reporting. 
 
 
Education: 
 University of Wyoming, 
   B.S., Business Administration. 
 
Professional Experience: 
 Intercept Research Corporation, 
   Strategic Planning and Opinion Research, 
   Director of Data Operations; 
 
 Wasatch Opinions, Salt Lake City, Utah, 
   Market and Opinion Research, 
   Data Collection Specialist. 

Intercept Research Corporation  Page 5 

 

10



 
REFERENCES “Satisfied Customers” 
 
The following are clients of Intercept Research for whom public research surveys have 
recently been completed: 
 
 
Client: Oregon Zoo 
Contact: Jane Hartline 
 (503) 220 - 2447 
 
 
Client: Oregon Department of Transportation 
Contact: Walt McAllister 
 (503) 986 - 4187 
 
 
Client: City of Vancouver Washington 
Contact: Tom Nosack 
 (360) 696 - 8059 
 
 
Client: North Clackamas School District 
Contact: Joe Krumm 
 (503) 653 - 3650 

Intercept Research Corporation  Page 6 

 

11



METHODOLOGY 
 
 
RESEARCH DESIGN “Scientific Approach” 
 
Intercept Research Corporation proposes the community survey be conducted utilizing 
quantifiable and statistically valid techniques; i.e., random telephone interviews with 
selected and qualified respondents residing within the service district. 
 
This empirical approach will provide information that is precise in its portrayal of 
public preferences and will facilitate comparative analysis of selected sub-sample 
groups. 
 
In addition, telephone interviewing provides research findings which are timely, cost 
effective and achieved in a quality controlled environment. 
 
In order to facilitate in-depth analysis and comparisons of survey results within 
demographic and socio-economic profiles, we recommend the sample consist of 400 
interviews distributed throughout the service area and stratified in accordance with 
voter registration statistics. 
 
The sample will be analyzed using population proportions obtained from Intercept 
Research's library of on-line census and demographic file tapes.  This guarantees 
improved validity for the segment and provides an overall representative sample. 
 
 
QUESTIONNAIRE “Meaningful Information” 
 
Intercept Research is well experienced in designing public opinion surveys for strategic 
planning purposes and has successfully implemented numerous survey research 
projects addressing feasibility and funding measures for various public entities in 
Oregon. 
 
Our staff of professional researchers are expert at gauging public perceptions.  We are 
recognized in the industry for crafting neutral questions and balancing questions 
against one another while also understanding the pitfalls of self-reported attitudes and 
behavior. 
 
Careful examination and preparation of the study questionnaire is necessary to obtain 
accurate and applicable research results.  In addition to effective questioning, 
questionnaire composition and formatting are significant factors.  Proper questionnaire 
design also facilitates information coding, computer processing and data analysis. 

Intercept Research Corporation  Page 7 

 

12



Intercept Research Corporation, in consultation with the Aquatic Center project team, 
will review project goals and objectives to optimize the survey document.  Areas of 
inquiry will be incorporated into the survey utilizing rating, ranking, scale, multiple 
selection, value and open-ended response techniques. 
 
Possible areas of inquiry may include, but will not be limited to:  past voting behavior 
on funding measures, underlying perceptions of the quality of services currently 
offered, perceived needs and outcomes, program and facilities priority, strength of 
persuasive arguments for and against proposed actions, respondent profiles based on 
approach to politics and demographic and geographic segmentation measures. 
 
 
SURVEY PRE-TEST “Optimizing the Response” 
 
The questionnaire will be thoroughly pre-tested (50) for validity, readability, content 
and ease of administration.  Pre-test results will be reviewed and analyzed to 
reconstruct and amend the finalized survey document.  The questionnaire will then be 
submitted to the Aquatic Center project team for final approval.  Questionnaire length 
is anticipated to be in the range of 30 to 35 questions and not exceed 10 minutes in 
duration. 
 
 
SCREENING “Qualified Respondents” 
 
Selected respondents will be pre-screened for the following qualifications prior to 
inclusion in the sample: 
 

  Registered to vote; 

  Residency within designated geo-segments;  

  Equal male/female representation. 

 

Intercept Research Corporation  Page 8 

 

13



 
SAMPLE EXTRACTION “Scientific Sampling” 
 
To insure a valid sample frame and reduce sampling error, a computer-assisted 
random-digit dialing technique will be employed to supply telephone numbers by area 
exchange codes (prefixes). 
 
Each randomly generated phone number will receive seven interview attempts prior to 
substitution of a new number contact from the sample pool. 
 
 
SAMPLE RELIABILITY “Trusting the Numbers” 
 
Every sample is subject to ranges of variability, which refers to the difference between 
the results obtained from interviewing a sample versus everyone in the population. 
 
The table below illustrates the range of variability (plus or minus) at different 
percentages of response at the 95% confidence level: 
 
 
 
 RESPONSE --------- SAMPLE SEGMENT----------- 
 PERCENTAGE 100 200 400 
 

 10% or 90% 5.9% 4.3% 3.0% 

 20% or 80% 7.8% 5.7% 4.0% 

 30% or 70% 9.0% 6.5% 4.6% 

 40% or 60% 9.6% 7.0% 4.9% 

 50% 9.8% 7.1% 5.0% 
 
 

Intercept Research Corporation  Page 9 

14



DATA COLLECTION 
 
 
STAFF PROFILE “Representing the Client” 
 
Intercept Research Corporation is proud of its permanent, full-time employees.  We 
consciously employ personnel from varied backgrounds in order to represent a 
diversity of sex, age and ethnic factors.   
 
In addition, all interviewers are tested for proficiency in language, numerical coding, 
reasoning and judgment.  The experience level of our interviewing staff ranges from 
four to 15 years of telephone surveying. 
 
 
INTERVIEWING “Opinions Reflective of the Population” 
 
Interviewing for the telephone survey will be conducted from 5:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. 
weekdays, and from 12:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. on Saturdays to assure a non-bias 
representative cross-section of working and non-working respondents. 
 
 
BRIEFING “Practice Makes Perfect” 
 
Directly preceding the data collection, extensive interviewer training and practice 
sessions will be conducted.  Supervisory staff and interviewing personnel will be 
provided with specific written instructions and briefing notes.   
 
Intercept Research Corporation's management team will familiarize personnel on the 
terminology specific to the project and will instruct interviewing staff on the proper 
administration of the questionnaire.  Any questions, misconceptions or misreading will 
be corrected during these sessions.   
 
 
MONITORING “Quality Controlled” 
 
Interviewing personnel are constantly supervised and telephone monitored for 
performance standards.  Intercept Research Corporation maintains the highest 
precautions for accuracy and integrity of results. 
 

Intercept Research Corporation  Page 10 

 

15



EDITING “Error-Free Data” 
 
All completed questionnaires will be immediately edited by supervisory personnel, 
creating an atmosphere where problems related to questionnaire delivery and 
interpretation are readily identified and resolved.   
 
In addition, 20% of the sample will be re-contacted, validated, and cross-checked with 
records sheets to assure proper interviewing and sampling procedures have been 
followed. 
 
 
CODING “Precise Interpretation” 
 
The coding process is initiated only after a sufficient number of interviews have been 
completed to serve as a basis for developing and refining categories of response to 
open-ended questions.   
 

Intercept Research Corporation  Page 11 

Careful coding of open-ended responses is an important phase of the data preparation 
process, as an accurate portrayal of respondent thoughts produces the most 
informative and meaningful data. 

16



DATA PROCESSING
 
 
DATA ENTRY “Accurate Records” 
 
Upon completion of data collection, all questionnaires are processed by Intercept 
Research Corporation's data entry technicians.  Data records are then reentered and 
verified by computer comparison to ensure 100% accuracy. 
 
 
DATA PROCESSING “Flexible and Understandable” 
 
Intercept Research Corporation employs a versatile tabulation program with a 
redundant data verification system to ensure that results are error-free.  The Intertab 
system is compatible with Microsoft Excel, SAS, SPSS, Lotus 123 and other database 
management software.  This affords a flexible and timely system for accurate data 
entry, retrieval and transfer.  Data cross-tabulations are fully annotated and presented 
in an easily readable format. 
 
Intercept Research Corporation will assign weight factors to the survey data to correct 
for sampling stratifications which deviate from either the known or observed 
distributions in the population being surveyed.  Statistical options and rankings will be 
applied where appropriate. 
 
Initial cross-tabulations will be based upon demographic, geographic and analytical 
parameters as determined by Intercept Research Corporation's consultation and 
Aquatic Center project team directives. 

Intercept Research Corporation  Page 12 

 

17



As an incentive to utilize the data to its fullest, Intercept Research will furnish all 
additional cross-tabulations at no charge.  In order to facilitate future comparative 
analysis, all information will be stored on-line indefinitely at Intercept Research's 
processing center. 
 
The internal quality of the data is completely monitored and 100% verified by 
application of records notation runs, marginal display and editing programs, 
eliminating all possibility for out-of-range data 
 
 
RESOURCES “Verified Data” 
 
Intercept Research Corporation maintains an extensive demographic, socioeconomic 
and consumer behavior information management system.  Our on-line software 
resources are provided by the U.S. Census Bureau, CACI, Prism, Voter Profile Index 
and the American Demographic Institute. 

Intercept Research Corporation  Page 13 

 

18



PRESENTATION OF RESULTS 
 
 
TIMEFRAME “Delivered As Promised” 
 
Intercept Research Corporation has a proven record of providing project results to 
clients in a timely fashion with strict adherence to schedules, control of costs and 
quality of work.  We have the capacity and the in-house facilities to deliver results of 
the survey in 20 working days.   
 
Project manager and coordinator, Dean Bolon, will report weekly to the Aquatic Center 
project team.  Designated meetings, requested memoranda and summaries of work-
in–progress will be supplied to the project team as requested. 
 
 
 TASK COMPLETION DATE 

 Contract Awarded Day 1 

 Questionnaire Design Approved Day 7 

 Field Work Completed Day 12 

 Computer Data Reporting Day 14 

 Executive Report Day 20 
 
 
REPORTING “Communicating the Value of the Data” 
 
Intercept Research Corporation recognizes that an accurate and comprehensive 
database is meaningless without the intuitive skills necessary for drawing inferences 
and making sound analyses.  This requires a full knowledge of the problem, a 
sensitivity to prevailing issues and an understanding of how the project team wishes 
to proceed. 
 
The final executive report will incorporate an analysis of findings presented in both 
narrative and graphic form along with, conclusions and recommendations.   Intercept 
Research will provide, on schedule, to the City of Newport, the following 
documentation: 
 
 - 8-1/2" x 11" copies of the computer tabulations; 
 - Copies of the executive report as requested; 
 - PowerPoint presentation; 
 - Electronic transfer of all data; 

Intercept Research Corporation  Page 14 

 - Oral presentation of results and ongoing support. 

19



PROJECT COST
 
 
BUDGET “Cost Effective” 
 
The costs associated with the research program are presented below.  Cost variances 
will occur only in response to client changes in research parameters. 
 
OPTION I: RECOMMENDED 
 

 Telephone Survey (400 interviews) 
 
 Personnel/Staff Assigned: 

Dean Bolon 30 hrs @ $70.00 $2,100.00 

Debra Strong 20 hrs @ $50.00 1,000.00 

Interviewing staff 270 hrs @ $14.50 3,915.00 

Editing staff 10 hrs @ $14.50 145.00 

Coding/data entry staff 12 hrs @ $14.50 174.00 

Computer staff 20 hrs @ $50.00 1,000.00 

Clerical staff 20 hrs @ $19.50 390.00 

Travel  N/C 

 
 
 TOTAL PROJECT COST $8,724.00 

 
 
 
 
OPTION II: FEWER INTERVIEWS, LESS STATISTICAL ANALYSIS 
 

 Telephone Survey (300 interviews) 
 
 
 

 TOTAL PROJECT COST $6,543.00 
 

Intercept Research Corporation  Page 15 

 

20



Intercept Research Corporation  Page 16 

AGREEMENT
 
 
LEGAL “Always in Compliance” 
 
Intercept Research Corporation is certified as an equal opportunity employer and 
complies with all applicable ORS laws. 
 
Intercept Research Corporation recognizes the diversity of Oregon's population and 
supports disadvantaged and minority business organizations. 
 
Intercept Research Corporation certifies that it is in compliance with all Oregon tax 
laws and insurance requirements. 
 
Intercept Research Corporation certifies that all work product remains as the sole and 
exclusive property of the client. 
 
Intercept Research Corporation’s environmental policy “GREEN INITIATIVE” dictates 
the use of recyclable products to the maximum extent economically feasible in 
performance of the work set forth in the request for proposal. 
 
This proposal dated April 9, 2009 will remain valid for a period of at least 120 days. 
 
Dean Bolon, President and Project Manager, is the authorized representative for 
Intercept Research Corporation and will negotiate the final agreement. 
 
 
 
 

Dean Bolon 
___________________________________ 
Dean Bolon, President 
Intercept Research Corporation 
7065 SW Beveland Street 
Tigard, OR  97223 
(503) 639-5999 
FAX:  (503) 639-9176 
E Mail:  survey@hevanet.com 

 
 
 
 

21



  
 

City of Newport 
 
 

COUNCIL  RULES 
 
 
 

EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2008 

22



  
 

 
Agenda. ..............................................................................................................................1 
Annual Report of Boards, Commissions and Committees....................................1 
Appointed Positions. .......................................................................................................1 
Attendance and Presence in the City.........................................................................1 
Broadcasting Council Meetings....................................................................................2 
Cellphones and Pagers. .................................................................................................2 
Communication with Staff. ...........................................................................................2 
Conduct of Council Members. ......................................................................................3 
Conferences and Seminars...........................................................................................5 
Confidentiality. .................................................................................................................5 
Consent Agenda. .............................................................................................................5 
Contacts with Organizations. .......................................................................................6 
Council Rules. ...................................................................................................................6 
Decorum. ...........................................................................................................................6 
Emergency Meetings. .....................................................................................................6 
Executive Sessions. ........................................................................................................6 
Exhibits. .............................................................................................................................7 
Expenses, Reimbursement and Compensation.......................................................7 
Gifts by the Council. .......................................................................................................7 
Guns. ..................................................................................................................................7 
Hats. ...................................................................................................................................7 
Legal Advice. ....................................................................................................................7 
Liaison to Boards, Commissions and Committees. ................................................7 
Litigation............................................................................................................................8 
Meeting Procedure. .........................................................................................................8 
Meeting Staffing. .............................................................................................................8 
Meeting Times..................................................................................................................9 
Minutes. .............................................................................................................................9 
Motions. ...........................................................................................................................10 
News Media.....................................................................................................................10 
Order and Decorum......................................................................................................11 
Order of Business..........................................................................................................11 
Ordinance Reading and Adoption. ............................................................................12 
Planning Commission Testimony. .............................................................................13 
Presiding Officer. ...........................................................................................................13 
Public Comment at Council Meetings. .....................................................................13 
Public Hearings and Participation. ............................................................................13 
Public Members Addressing the Council. ................................................................15 
Public Records................................................................................................................16 
Quorum............................................................................................................................16 
Reconsideration of Actions Taken.............................................................................17 
Representing the City. .................................................................................................17 

23



  
 

Special Meetings. ..........................................................................................................17 
Suspension of Rules. ....................................................................................................18 
Vacancies on Boards, Commissions and Committees.........................................18 
Vacancies on the Council. ...........................................................................................18 
Voting. ..............................................................................................................................18 
Work Sessions................................................................................................................18 
 

24



 

Council Rules 
Page 1 

 
 
Agenda.   
The city manager shall prepare a written agenda for all regular council meetings, 
including work sessions and business sessions.  A packet including the agenda and 
materials on agenda items will normally be available to the council at least three 
days before each regularly scheduled council meeting.  The city manager or mayor 
may change the agenda at any time prior to the start of the council meeting, and 
the presiding officer may change the agenda after the start of the meeting.  A 
change in the agenda after the start of the council meeting is a procedural decision.  
 
A. A councilor who wishes an item to be placed on the written council agenda 
shall advise the city manager at least one week prior to the meeting.  The city 
manager shall determine whether the item is to be placed on the agenda as an 
action item or as a discussion item. 
 
B. A council member who wishes staff to undertake major research or drafting 
to prepare an action item shall raise the issue at a council meeting, and the city 
manager shall take direction from the council as a whole.  The council should 
consider requests from individual council members in light of council goals and 
priorities and staff workload and availability.  Direction to proceed with an item does 
not commit the council or any individual council member from supporting an action 
when it comes before council for a final decision.   
 
C. The agenda shall be in any form chosen by the city manager, subject to 
direction by the council. 
 
D. Business sessions include any regular, special or emergency session at which 
the council is expected to take formal action.  Work sessions are any regular, 
special or emergency sessions used to present information to council, to allow the 
council to prepare for business sessions or to allow preliminary discussion on 
upcoming council items.  The council may take formal action at a work session, but 
action items will not normally be scheduled for work sessions. 
 
Annual Report of Boards, Commissions and Committees.   
At the request of the council, boards, commissions and committees will annually 
report to the council on their activities for the previous year.   
 
Appointed Positions.   
The council appoints and can remove the city manager, the city attorney and the 
municipal judge.  The council shall evaluate the city manager and the city attorney 
in accordance with their respective contracts, but no less frequently than once a 
year.  The council may meet with the municipal judge once annually, but will not 
interfere with the municipal judge’s exercise of judicial authority and discretion. 
 
Attendance and Presence in the City.   
Councilors will inform the mayor and/or city manager if they will be unable to 
attend any meetings.  If the mayor will be absent, the mayor will inform the city 
manager and the council president.   Under the charter, a council position becomes 
vacant if the council member is absent from the city for more than 30 days without 

25



 

Council Rules 
Page 2 

 
 
council permission.  The permission to be absent from the city must be requested 
before the absence, or in the case of a family illness or other unforeseen event, 
prior to the end of the 30 day absence. 
 
Broadcasting Council Meetings.   
The council wishes to have regular meetings of the council broadcast on a public 
access cable television channel and anticipates possible radio broadcasts of council 
meetings.   
 
The council intends any broadcasting of council meetings be unbiased and even-
handed.  Any televising of council meeting should use camera shots that are 
appropriate for the council, witnesses and audience members and are relevant to 
the discussion. 
 
Video and audio shall be deleted only for the purpose of conforming with applicable 
laws governing public broadcasts.  Editing for the above purpose and for the 
insertion of informational titles and graphics will be allowed. Portions of recorded 
council meetings may be used in other news and informational broadcasts provided 
they are not portrayed out of context. 
 
Any time a council meeting is broadcast under the control of the city, it shall be 
simultaneously recorded and may be rebroadcast.   
 
Cellphones and Pagers.   
Cellphones, pagers and other communications shall be silenced during council 
meetings. 
 
Communication with Staff.   
All council members shall respect the separation between the council’s role and the 
city manager’s responsibilities by: 
 
A. Not interfering with the day-to-day administration of city business, which is 
the responsibility of the city manager. 
 
B. Working together as a team within a spirit of mutual confidence and support. 
 
C. Respecting the administrative functions of the city manager, the city attorney 
and department heads and refraining from actions that would undermine the 
authority of the city manager or department heads.  The council will abide by the 
city charter in its dealings with the city manager and city attorney. 
 
D. Limiting individual inquiries and requests for information from staff or 
department heads to those questions that may be answered readily as part of 
staff’s day-to-day responsibilities.  Questions of a more complex nature shall be 
directed to the city manager or city attorney.  Questions from individual council 
members requiring significant staff time or resources (two hours or more) should 
normally require approval of the council, although the city manager may determine 
to follow up on requests from individual councilors.  Written requests for information 

26



 

Council Rules 
Page 3 

 
 
requested by a individual council member should normally be responded to in 
writing to the council as a whole, with a notation as to which council member 
requested the information.  Council members should normally share any 
information obtained from staff with the entire council.  This section is not intended 
to apply to questions by council members acting in their individual capacity rather 
than as council members, nor to questions regarding conflict of interest or similar 
issues particular to the council member. 
 
E. Limiting individual contacts with city officers and employees so as to not 
influence staff decisions or recommendations, so as to not interfere with staff work 
performance, and so as to not undermine the authority of the city manager, 
department heads and other managerial and supervisory employees.   
 
F. Respecting staff and their roles and responsibilities, even if expressing 
criticism of an action.  
 
Nothing in this section precludes council members from obtaining information and 
asking questions during council meetings or from evaluating the performance of the 
city manager or city attorney. 
 
Conduct of Council Members.  
 
A. Non-Participation.  A council member shall not participate in a quasi-judicial 
decision if the council member is biased to the extent that the council member 
cannot decide the matter by applying the applicable standards and criteria to the 
facts of the situation as presented to the council.  A council member shall not 
participate in any quasi-judicial matter in which the council member has a personal 
interest in the outcome, unless that personal interest is shared by a class of 
persons.  A council member shall not participate in any decision when participation 
in the decision is contrary to state law.  Any person may challenge the participation 
of a council member at the start of the proceeding.  If a challenge is made, the 
council member may choose to withdraw.  If the council member does not 
withdraw, the remainder of the council will decide by motion whether the council 
member will participate.  A council member who is not participating shall not sit at 
the council table. 
 
B. Conflict of Interest.  A council member shall not participate in any matter 
where there is a financial conflict of interest.  Under state law, an actual conflict of 
interest is defined as one that would result in the private financial benefit of the 
council member, a relative or a business with which the council member is 
associated.  A potential conflict of interest is one that could result in private 
financial benefit.  A council member must publicly announce potential and actual 
conflicts of interest, and, in the case of actual conflict of interest, must refrain from 
participating in debate on the issue or from voting on the issue unless allowed by 
state law.  A council member who is not participating because of a conflict of 
interest shall leave the council table after declaring the conflict. 

 

27



 

Council Rules 
Page 4 

 
 
C. Ex Parte Contacts.  For quasi-judicial hearings, council members will 
endeavor to refrain from having ex parte contacts relating to any issue of the 
hearing.  Ex parte contacts are any contacts with persons other than staff outside 
the formal hearing process relating to the subject matter of the quasi-judicial 
hearing.  Ex parte contacts include both oral and written communication.  If a 
council member has an ex parte contact prior to any hearing, the council member 
will reveal the contact at the beginning of the hearing.  The council member shall 
describe the substance of the contact.  After all declarations of ex parte contacts, 
the presiding officer shall announce the right of interested persons to rebut the 
substance of the communication or otherwise challenge the participation of the 
council member who had the ex parte contact. 

 
D. Absence for Portion of a Hearing.  For quasi-judicial hearings, a council 
member who was absent during the presentation of evidence cannot participate in 
any deliberations or decision regarding the matter unless the council member has 
reviewed all the evidence and testimony received. 

 
E. Government Ethics Requirements and Reporting.  Council members shall 
review and observe the requirements of the State Ethics Law (ORS 244.010 to 
244.390) dealing with use of public office for private financial gain.  Council 
members shall give public notice of any conflict of interest or potential conflicts of 
interest and the notice will be reported in the meeting minutes.  Council members 
shall timely file annual statements of economic interest with the Government Ethics 
Commission.   
 
F. Ethical Conduct and Fair Treatment.  In addition to matters of financial 
interest, council members shall maintain the highest standards of ethical conduct 
and assure fair and equal treatment of all persons, claims, and transactions coming 
before the council. This general obligation includes the duty to refrain from: 

 
1. Disclosing confidential information or making use of special knowledge 

or information before it is made available to the general public. 
 
2. Making decisions involving business associates, customers, clients, and 

competitors. 
 
3. Repeated violations of these council rules. 
 
4. Promoting relatives, clients or employees for boards and commissions. 
 
5. Requesting preferential treatment for themselves, relatives, associates, 

clients, coworkers or friends. 
 
6. Seeking employment of relatives with the city. 
 
7. Actions benefiting special interest groups at the expense of the city as 

a whole. 
  

28



 

Council Rules 
Page 5 

 
 

8. Expressing an opinion contrary to the official position of the council 
without so stating. 

 
G. General Conduct. In general, council members shall conduct themselves so 
as to bring credit upon the government of the city by respecting the rule of law, 
ensuring non-discriminatory delivery of public services, keeping informed 
concerning the matters coming before the council and abiding by all decisions of the 
council, whether or not the member voted on the prevailing side. 

 
 H. Participation in Council Meetings.  Any councilor desiring to be heard during a 
council meeting should normally be recognized by the presiding officer and shall 
confine his or her remarks to the subject under consideration or to be considered.  
Council members will speak one at a time, allowing one another to finish.  The 
presiding officer may allow flexibility in the application of this rule. 
 
Conferences and Seminars.   
Council member are urged to educate themselves about local government. To that 
end, and as funding allows, council members are urged to attend the League of 
Oregon Cities functions at city expense.  Requests to attend other government 
related conferences, training seminars and meetings will be presented to the council 
for approval.  Council members who serve on committees or the boards of the 
League of Oregon Cities, the National League of Cities or other similar associations 
of local governments will be reimbursed for reasonable expenses not covered by the 
respective body.  
 
Confidentiality.   
Council members will keep all written materials provided to them on matters of 
confidentiality under law in complete confidence to ensure that the city’s position is 
not compromised.  No mention of confidential information read or heard should be 
made to anyone other than other council members, the city manager, the city 
attorney, or responsible department heads. 
  
A. If the council in executive session provides direction or consensus to staff on 
proposed terms and conditions for any type of negotiation whether it be related to 
property acquisition or disposal, pending or likely claim or litigation, or employee 
negotiations, all contact with other parties shall be made by designated staff or 
representatives handling the negotiations or litigation. A council member will not 
have any contact or discussion with any other party or its representative nor 
communicate any executive session discussion, except as authorized by council. 
 
B. All public statements, information, or press releases relating to a confidential 
matter will be handled by designated staff or the mayor or a designated council 
member. 
 
C. The council, by resolution or motion, may censure a member who discloses a 
confidential matter. 
 
Consent Agenda.   

29



 

Council Rules 
Page 6 

 
 
In order to make more efficient use of meeting time, the city manager shall place 
all items of a routine nature on which no debate is expected on a consent agenda.  
Any item placed on the consent agenda shall be disposed of by a single motion “to 
adopt the consent agenda” which shall not be debatable.  Any councilor or the 
mayor can remove an item from the consent agenda by voice request prior to the 
vote to adopt the consent agenda.  Any matter removed from the consent agenda 
may be considered immediately after the consent agenda or may be discussed and 
considered as an action item at the meeting.   
 
Contacts with Organizations.   
The city council will seek meetings with the Lincoln County Board of Commissioners, 
the Lincoln County School District Board, the Port of Newport, and other local 
governments as needed to address issues of common interest.   The city council will 
allow local groups such as the chamber of commerce, and local business, 
neighborhood or citizens groups to make presentations to the council on matters of 
common interest. 
 
Council Rules.   
These rules are authorized by the city charter.  The council shall review these rules 
periodically.  Amendments shall be adopted by a majority of the entire council.  The 
council rules are not intended to replace or supersede any applicable federal or 
state laws or regulations, city ordinances or policies, or provisions of the city 
charter. 
 
Decorum.   
All persons at council meetings shall behave appropriately, considering the 
importance of council meetings and the need to proceed with council business.  
Except in case of injury, persons shall not rest their feet on chairs or tables, or 
stand on chairs or tables. 
 
Emergency Meetings.   
In the case of an emergency, an emergency meeting may be called by the city 
manager, the mayor, or two councilors, consistent with state law.  The minutes of 
the emergency meeting shall describe the emergency justifying less than 24 hours 
notice. The city shall attempt to contact the media and other interested persons to 
inform them of the meeting. Council members are responsible to inform staff of how 
they can be reached when out of town. 
 
Executive Sessions.   
An executive session (meeting closed to the public) may be held in accordance with 
state law.  Care will be taken to ensure that proper and timely notice is made in 
accordance with statutory requirements. Executive sessions may be held during 
regular, special or emergency meetings, so long as appropriate statutory 
requirements are met. 
 
A. No formal actions can be taken during an executive session. When the council 
reconvenes in open session, formal action may be taken. Only the council, city 

30



 

Council Rules 
Page 7 

 
 
attorney, specific staff members, news media representatives and others specifically 
invited can attend an executive session.  
 
B. A major reason for allowing members of the news media to attend executive 
sessions is to ensure that the issues discussed are proper subjects and actions 
under the state laws related to executive sessions and to keep them informed 
concerning the background of deliberations so they have a better understanding of 
any decisions made as a result of the meeting.  Members of the press shall be told 
that they may not report the substance of an executive session. 
 
C. Minutes or a recording of executive sessions are required.   
 
D. Material discussed during an executive session should not be disclosed 
outside the executive session or other privileged communications. 

 
Exhibits.   
Exhibits presented before the council in connection with its deliberations on a 
legislative, quasi-judicial or other substantive matter shall be accepted by the 
council and made part of the record.  The exhibit or a copy thereof shall be provided 
to the meeting recorder. 
 
Expenses, Reimbursement and Compensation.   
Council members shall receive no pay or other compensation for serving on the 
council.  Council members will follow the same rules and procedures for 
reimbursement as those which apply to city employees, when seeking 
reimbursement for attendance at authorized conferences or other authorized 
reimbursement.  The city does not reimburse council members for expenses 
incurred by their spouses. 
 
Gifts by the Council.   
On occasion, and within the approved budget, the council may wish to purchase a 
gift or memento for someone with city funds. Expenditures of this type shall require 
consensus approval of the council. 
 
Guns.   
No person other than a peace officer may bring a firearm to or possess a firearm at 
a council meeting. 
 
Hats.   
Men shall remove hats during council meeting.  This rule does not apply to persons 
who wear hats for religious reasons. 
 
Legal Advice.   
Requests to the city attorney for advice requiring extensive legal research shall not 
be made by an individual council member except with the concurrence of the 
majority of the council. 
 
Liaison to Boards, Commissions and Committees.  

31



 

Council Rules 
Page 8 

 
 
The mayor may appoint council members to act as liaison to boards, commissions, 
committees or other bodies that advise the council. In the event a council liaison is 
unable to attend a meeting of the board, commission or committee, the liaison will 
either contact another council member to act as liaison for the meeting or ask the 
mayor to find a substitute.   
 
When attending a meeting of a city board, commission or committee as liaison, 
council members will: 
 
A. Not attempt to lobby or influence the board, commission or committee on 
any item under its consideration.  It is important for the advisory body to make 
objective recommendations to the council on items before them.  However, nothing 
in this section precludes the council member from explaining what the council 
expects from the board, commission or committee, or explaining council policy.   
 
B. Not vote at the body’s meeting on any item. 
 
This rule applies only when the council member is acting as liaison; it does not 
apply when the council member is a member of the board, commission or 
committee and does not apply to non-city bodies when the council member is the 
representative of the city. 
 
Litigation.   
The council will meet in executive session with the city manager and city attorney 
within 30 days of the city’s receipt of: 
 
A. A statutory notice of intent to sue, or 
 
B. A summons and complaint for damages. 
 
This requirement does not apply to cases in which the claim is covered by 
insurance. 
 
Meeting Procedure.   
The presiding officer shall make all initial procedural decisions.  The council by 
majority vote may overrule the procedural ruling of the presiding officer.   
 
Meeting Staffing.   
The city manager will attend all council meetings unless excused. The city manager 
may make recommendations to the council and shall have the right to take part in 
all council discussions but shall have no vote.  The city attorney will attend all 
regular council meetings unless excused, shall have the right to take part in council 
discussion, and will, upon request, give an opinion, either written or oral, on legal 
questions.  The city attorney, if requested, shall act as the council’s 
parliamentarian, but will have no vote. The city recorder or designee shall attend all 
council meetings, keep the official minutes, and perform such other duties as may 
be needed for the orderly conduct of meetings.  Department directors or other staff 

32



 

Council Rules 
Page 9 

 
 
will attend council meetings upon request of the city manager or council through 
the city manager. 
 
Meeting Times.   
The council will meet regularly on the first and third Mondays of each month in the 
council chambers.  If a regular scheduled council meeting time is on a city holiday, 
the meeting will be held on the first day that is not a city holiday.  The meetings will 
start at 6:00 pm, but no public hearing shall be scheduled until 7:00 pm.  In 
addition, the council will hold a pre-meeting work session at noon on the day of 
each regular council session.  The council may from time to time hold additional 
work sessions to address major matters at 5:00 pm on the day of a council 
meeting.  All council meetings shall be open to the public, except authorized 
executive sessions.  In order to give fair consideration to all matters, if a meeting is 
still in progress at 10:00 pm, the council may consider whether it should adjourn 
and continue unfinished agenda items to a future meeting.  The decision whether to 
adjourn before the agenda has been completed should normally be made between 
agenda items, rather than in the middle of consideration of an item.  If any 
hearings are postponed to a future meeting, the council normally will give an 
opportunity to speak to anyone who wishes to participate in the hearing and is 
unable to attend the rescheduled hearing.  Any member of the council may request 
a short break at any time during a council meeting. Nothing in this section prevents 
the council or city manager from calling a special or emergency session to be held 
at any time, consistent with state law. 
 
Minutes.   
Minutes shall be prepared with sufficient detail to meet their intended uses.  
Verbatim minutes are not required. 
 
A. Council meeting minutes shall contain: 
  

1. The name of council members and staff present. 
 
2. All motions, proposals, resolutions, orders, ordinances and measures 

proposed and their disposition. 
 
3. The result of any votes, including ayes and nays and the names of the 

council members who voted. 
 
4. The substance of the discussion on any matter. 
   
5. Reference to any document discussed at the meeting. 
 

B. The council may amend the minutes to more accurately reflect what 
transpired at a meeting.  Upon receipt of the minutes in the council agenda packet, 
the council members should read them and if possible submit any changes, 
additions or corrections to the city recorder in order that a corrected copy can be 
prepared prior to the meeting for approval.  Under no circumstances shall the 

33



 

Council Rules 
Page 10 

 
 
minutes be changed following approval by the council, unless the council authorizes 
the change by majority vote. 
 
Motions.   
When a motion is made, it shall be clearly and concisely stated by its mover.  
Council members are encouraged to exercise their ability to make motions and to 
do so prior to debate in order to focus discussion on an issue and speed the 
council’s proceedings. The presiding officer will state the name of the council 
member who made the motion and the name of the council member who made the 
second. When the council concurs or agrees to an item that does not require a 
formal motion, the presiding officer will summarize the agreement at the conclusion 
of discussion. The following rules shall apply to motions during proceedings of the 
council: 
 
A. A motion may be withdrawn by the mover at any time without the consent of 
the council. 
 
B. If a motion does not receive a second, it dies. Certain motions can proceed 
without a second, including nominations, withdrawal of motion and agenda order. 
 
C. A motion that receives a tie vote fails. 
 
D. A call for the question is intended to close the debate on the main motion and 
does not require a second and is not debatable. A call for the question fails without 
a majority vote.  Debate on the main subject resumes if the motion fails. 
 
E. A motion to amend can be made to a motion that is on the floor and has 
been seconded. An amendment is made by inserting or adding, striking out, striking 
out and inserting, or substituting. 
 
F. A motion to adjourn cannot be amended. 
 
G. A motion to amend an amendment is in order. 
 
H. Amendments are voted on first, then the main motion as amended. 
 
I. Council will discuss a motion only after the motion has been moved and 
seconded.  Nothing in this section prevents general discussion or expression of 
opinions before a motion is made. 
 
J. The motion maker, presiding officer, meeting recorder, city manager or city 
attorney should repeat the motion prior to voting. 
 
K. A point of order, after being addressed by the presiding officer, may be 
appealed to the body. 
 
News Media.    

34



 

Council Rules 
Page 11 

 
 
The council recognizes the important role of the news media in informing the public 
about the decisions, activities and priorities of government. Workspace shall be 
reserved for members of the press at council meetings so that they may observe 
and hear proceedings clearly. The terms “news media” “press” and “representative 
of the press” for the purpose of these rules are interchangeable and mean someone 
who: 
 
A. Represents an established channel of communication, such as a newspaper or 
magazine, radio or television station; and either 
 
B. Regularly reports on the activities of government or the governing body; or 
 
C. Regularly reports on the particular topic to be discussed by the governing 
body in executive session. 
 
Order and Decorum.   
A law enforcement officer of the city may be sergeant-at-arms of the council 
meetings. The sergeant-at-arms shall carry out all orders and instructions given by 
the presiding officer for the purposes of maintaining order and decorum at the 
council meeting. 
 
A. Any of the following shall be sufficient cause for the sergeant-at-arms to, at 
the direction of the presiding officer, or by a majority of the council present, remove 
any person from the council chamber for the duration of the meeting: 

 
1. Use of unreasonably loud or disruptive language or noise. 
 
2. Engaging in violent or disruptive action, including any violence towards 

any person. 
 
3. Willful damage to city or private property.   
 
4. Refusal to obey these rules or other applicable regulations, including 

limitations on occupancy and seating capacity. 
 
5. Refusal to obey an order of the presiding officer or an order issued by 

a councilor that has been approved by a majority of the council 
present. 

 
B. Before the sergeant-at-arms is directed to remove any person from a council 
meeting for conduct described in this section, that person shall normally be given a 
warning by the presiding officer to cease his or her conduct.  A warning is not 
required in case of immediate threat to person or property.  If a meeting is 
disrupted by one or more members of the audience, the presiding officer or a 
majority of the council present may declare a recess and/or order that the council 
chamber be cleared. 
 
Order of Business.   

35



 

Council Rules 
Page 12 

 
 
The city manager shall arrange the order of business to achieve an orderly and 
efficient meeting.  In general, the order of business will be as follows: 
 
I. Roll Call 
 
II. Proclamations, Recognitions, Special Presentations 
 
III. Consent Calendar 
 
IV. Council Members’ Reports and Comments 
  
V. Officers’ Reports 
 
VI. Discussion Items (Items that do not require immediate council action, such as 
presentations, discussion of potential future action items) 
 
VII. Public Comment  (Normal maximum per person 3 minutes, but may be adjusted 
based on number of persons wishing to comment.  Any person who does not get an 
opportunity to comment will be allowed to comment during Agenda Item VIII.) 
 
VII. Action Items (Items expected to result in motions, resolutions, orders or ordinances) 
  

Each action item that requires a public hearing shall be clearly identified as a public 
hearing.  Public hearings shall be set before other items in this section of the 
agenda.  Hearings will be noticed for 7pm. 

 
VIII. Public Comment (Additional time for public comment – 5 minutes per speaker) 
 
IX. Unfinished Items from IV, V or VI 
 
X. Adjournment 
 
Ordinance Reading and Adoption.   
All ordinances and resolutions shall be prepared under the supervision of the city 
manager or city attorney.  Any ordinance or resolution not prepared by the city 
attorney shall be reviewed and approved as to form by the city attorney.  
Ordinances and resolutions may be introduced by a member of the council, the city 
manager, the city attorney or any department head.  
 
A. Unless the motion for adoption provides otherwise, resolutions shall be 
adopted by reference to Resolution Number only and shall be effective upon 
adoption.  A roll-call vote is not required for resolutions unless it is unclear whether 
a majority favor the resolution. 

 
B.  Ordinances shall be adopted as provided by the charter.  Failure to comply 
with post-adoption signature requirements shall not invalidate an ordinance.  

 
C. Non-emergency ordinances shall be effective on the thirtieth day following 
the date of adoption, unless the ordinance provides that it will become effective at a 
later time.  An emergency ordinance which includes a provision that the ordinance 

36



 

Council Rules 
Page 13 

 
 
is necessary for immediate preservation of the public peace, property, health, or 
safety may provide that it will become effective upon adoption or other time less 
than 30 days after adoption. 
 
D. Ordinances shall be adopted by roll-call vote. 
 
Planning Commission Testimony.   
The planning commission was established in compliance with state statute to make 
recommendations to the city council on general land use issues and to act as a 
hearing body for the city.  In an effort to maintain the impartiality of the planning 
commission, especially in cases where issues can be remanded by the city council 
back to the planning commission for review, the following rules are established.  For 
legislative land use matters before the council, commissioners may testify as a 
commissioner, as a commission representative if so designated by the commission, 
or as a citizen.   
 
Presiding Officer.   
The mayor shall be the presiding officer and conduct all meetings, preserve order, 
enforce the rules of the council and determine the order and length of discussion on 
any matter before the council, subject to these rules. The council president shall 
preside in the absence of the mayor. The mayor may ask the council president to 
preside over all or part of a meeting at any time to provide the council president 
with experience in presiding over council meetings.  The presiding officer shall not 
be deprived of any of the rights and privileges of a council member. In case of the 
absence of the mayor and the council president, the city manager shall call the 
meeting to order and the council shall elect a chairperson for the meeting by 
majority vote.  The mayor or council president shall not be considered present if 
they are disqualified from participation in a matter. 
 
Public Comment at Council Meetings.   
The council shall allow a general public comment period at each regularly scheduled 
meeting, but need not allow public comment at emergency and special meetings.  
Comments at the general public comment period should normally be limited to 
matters related to city government and that are properly the object of council 
consideration.  The presiding officer shall exercise discretion in controlling public 
comment.  Comments relating to a public hearing that has been closed but not 
finally resolved are not properly the object of council consideration.  Any comments 
on an item on the council agenda should be made during the discussion of the 
specific agenda item, rather than in the general council session.  The council may 
allow comment on any council action item other than an item on which comments 
have been received and the public testimony portion of the hearing or other agenda 
item has been closed.  Comments on any item that are expected to come before the 
council as a quasi-judicial land use matter shall not be permitted outside the scope 
of the land use hearing on the matter. 
 
Public Hearings and Participation.   
Except when a public hearing is expressly required by applicable law, members of 
the public do not have the right to speak on items on the council agenda.  

37



 

Council Rules 
Page 14 

 
 
Nevertheless, the council will normally allow public comment on action items, but is 
not required to do so.  The council may limit public comment and may disallow 
further public comment.   
 
Different public hearings have different standards.  If applicable law provides for a 
public hearing but does not regulate the type of hearing, the council will allow any 
person with a right to a hearing to present written and oral testimony and 
argument.  The council may limit the time of oral testimony and argument.   
 
Some public hearing law provides a right to a hearing to certain persons, but not to 
others.  The council shall allow persons with a right to a hearing to speak, but may 
prohibit or limit participation by others. 
 
 Land Use Public Hearings.  
 
A. Conducting Legislative Hearings: 

 
1. The presiding officer shall announce the nature of the matter to be 

heard as it is set forth on the agenda. 
 
2. Discussion of conflict of interest of council members.  
 
3. The presiding officer will then declare the hearing to be open and invite 

members of the audience to be heard in the following order: 
 
a. Staff report of topic, including any material added to the record. 
b. Persons wishing to speak on the matter. 
c. Additional staff comments. 
d. Close of public hearing. 
e. Council deliberation and vote. 
 

B. Conducting Quasi-Judicial Land Use Hearing:  Conduct of quasi-judicial 
hearings shall conform to the requirements of state law and applicable 
ordinances.  The procedure shall normally be as follows: 

 
1. Announcement of the matter to be heard.   
 
2. Statement of the procedure to be followed.   
 
3. Notice that failure to address a criterion or raise any other issue with 

sufficient specificity precludes an appeal to the Land Use Board of 
Appeals on that criterion or issue. 

 
4. Discussion of jurisdiction, impartiality, conflict of interest, ex parte 

contacts.   
 
5. Staff introduction of appeal, including discussion of additional items 

included in the record.   

38



 

Council Rules 
Page 15 

 
 

 
6. Appellant’s presentation. 
 
7. Other testimony in support of the appeal. 
  
8.  Applicant’s testimony, if not the appellant.    
 
9. Testimony in opposition to the appeal.   
 
10. Neutral testimony.  
 
11. Staff response, if necessary. 
 
12. Appellant’s rebuttal testimony. 
 
13. Applicant’s rebuttal testimony (If not the appellant). 
 
14. Questions from the council to staff and others for clarification, with 

opportunity for rebuttal. 
 
15. Closure of public hearing, no further information from the audience. 
 
16. Initial discussion by council. 
 
17. Motion  
 
18. Further discussion. 
 
19. Decision. 

 
The council has the discretion to adopt findings or direct the staff or prevailing party 
to submit proposed findings for council consideration and adoption at a future 
meeting. 
 
C. If there are objections to the jurisdiction of the city council to hear a matter, 
the presiding officer may terminate or continue the hearing if the council 
determines it lacks jurisdiction or the procedural requirements of any code or 
ordinance provision were not met, or take other action as appropriate under the 
circumstances. 
 
D. For quasi-judicial review hearings, all written arguments or other documents 
presented to council for consideration must be submitted to the community 
development department by 5:00 p.m. on the date of the scheduled hearing.  All 
other written materials must be presented in person at the hearing. 
 
Public Members Addressing the Council.   

39



 

Council Rules 
Page 16 

 
 
Each person addressing the council shall submit a completed testimony form to the 
city recorder.  A separate form must be completed for each item desiring to be 
addressed.   
 
A. When called by the presiding officer, those wishing to address the council 
shall come to the designated area and state their name.  They shall limit their 
remarks to the time allocated by the presiding officer or council.  They should 
address all remarks to the council as a body and not to any member thereof. 
 
B. No person, other than the council, the city manager, the city attorney and 
the person having the floor, shall be permitted to enter into any discussion, without 
the permission of the presiding officer. Questions from the public shall be asked of a 
councilor or staff through the presiding officer. No public member will be allowed to 
speak more than once on a particular agenda item, except where rebuttal is 
required or authorized by law or leave to do so is granted by the council.   
 
C. Except when public testimony is allowed by right, the presiding officer will 
determine whether public comments will be allowed on specific agenda items.  The 
decision whether to allow public testimony will be based on the subject matter, prior 
opportunity for comment, and the length of the particular agenda.  Any person 
making personal, offensive, or slanderous remarks, or who becomes threatening, or 
personally abusive while addressing the council may be requested to leave the 
meeting.  The presiding officer has the authority to preserve order at all meetings of 
the council, to cause the removal of any person from any meeting for disorderly 
conduct, and to enforce the rules of the council.  The presiding officer may request 
the assistance of a sergeant-at-arms to restore order at any meeting. 
 
D. Testimony shall be relevant to the topic of the agenda item and not 
redundant.  The presiding officer may terminate redundant and/or irrelevant 
testimony.  Pre-hearing testimony on quasi-judicial land use actions that may come 
before the council will not be permitted. 
 
E. The intent of this section is not to stifle public debate, but to provide 
guidelines to allow meaningful and productive comment and debate. 
 
 
 
 
Public Records.   
The disposition of public records created or received by individual council members 
shall be in accordance with Oregon public records law. Written information 
incidental to the official duties of a member of the city council, including electronic 
mail messages, notes, memos and calendars (e.g., “Daytimers”) are public records 
and are subject to disclosure under the public records law. 
 
Quorum.   
The quorum requirement for the conduct of council business is four council 
members. 

40



 

Council Rules 
Page 17 

 
 
 
Reconsideration of Actions Taken.   
A member who voted with the majority may move for a reconsideration of an action 
at the same or the next regular meeting. The second of a motion may be a member 
of the minority.  Once a matter has been reconsidered, no motion for further 
reconsideration shall be made without unanimous consent of the council.  However, 
nothing in this section precludes a new motion on the same subject matter as a 
previous decision with the possibility of a different result. 
 
Representing the City.   
When a member of the city council represents the city before another governmental 
agency, before a community organization or media, the official should first indicate 
the majority position of the council if there is one.  Personal opinions and comments 
may be expressed only if the council member clarifies that those statements do not 
represent the position of the council. 
 
A. The effectiveness of city lobbying in Salem or in Washington, D.C., depends 
on the clarity of the city’s voice. When council members represent the city in a 
“lobbying” situation, it is appropriate that the council members avoid expressions of 
personal dissent from an adopted council policy. 
 
B. When council members attend meetings of organizations such as the League 
of Oregon Cities or the National League of Cities and their boards and committees, 
they do so as individual elected officials and are free to express their individual 
views. If the city council has an adopted policy relating to an issue under discussion, 
the council member is expected to report that fact. 
 
C. By resolution, the council may appoint one or two of its members to act as 
negotiators with groups, individuals, or other governmental entities.  Any 
agreements made by such negotiators shall require approval of the council as a 
whole to take effect. 
 
Special Meetings.   
The mayor, or in the mayor’s absence the president of the council, may, or at the 
request of two or more members of the council shall, call a special meeting of the 
council.  The city manager may also call a special meeting of the council.   
 
A. Written notice of a special meeting shall be directed to each member of the 
council at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. The notice shall be served on 
each member personally or electronically, or if the council member is not found, left 
at his or her place of residence. All notice requirements of state law shall be 
satisfied before any special meeting can be conducted. 
 
B. Special meetings of the council may also be held at any time by common 
consent of all members of the council subject to notice requirements being met. 
Council members shall keep the city manager informed of their current telephone 
numbers. 
 

41



 

Council Rules 
Page 18 

 
 
C. Because of the possibility of special and emergency meetings, council 
members should normally advise the city manager if they will be absent from the 
city for more than 24 hours.  Advising the city manager of absences is particularly 
important if the council member will be in a location or involved in an activity that 
limits electronic communication. 
 
Suspension of Rules.   
These rules may be suspended upon an affirmative vote of 75 percent of those 
voting when a quorum of the council is present.  Suspension of the rules should 
only occur in cases of extreme necessity.   
 
Vacancies on Boards, Commissions and Committees.   
The mayor, with the consent of the council, shall appoint all members of boards, 
commissions and committees and appoint persons to fill all vacancies.  The mayor 
may request the city manager to seek applications from interested candidates. The 
council may interview applicants for the planning commission and budget 
committee.   
 
Vacancies on the Council.   
Upon declaring a vacancy on the city council, the council will fill the vacancy under 
provisions of the city charter.  The vacancy will be advertised and applications will 
be accepted. After the filing deadline has passed, the council will conduct public 
interviews of all applicants. The council will make a decision to fill the vacancy in a 
public meeting. 
 
Voting.   
Every council member, when a question is taken, shall vote unless a majority of the 
council present, for special reason, allows the council member to abstain.  The 
council member must declare the intent to abstain prior to the vote.    
 
A. No council member shall be permitted to vote on any subject in which he or 
she has a conflict of interest. 
 
B. The concurrence of a majority of the council members voting when a quorum 
is present at a council meeting shall be necessary to decide any question before the 
council.  
 
Work Sessions.   
Work sessions of the city council shall be held in accordance with the Oregon Public 
Meetings Law.   
 

42



 
PROCLAMATION 

Emergency Medical Services Week 
 

 WHEREAS, emergency medical services is a vital public service; and 
 WHEREAS, the members of emergency medical service teams are ready to 
provide lifesaving care to those in need 24 hours a day, seven days a week; and 
 WHEREAS, access to quality emergency care dramatically improves the 
survival and recovery rate of those who experience sudden illness or injury; and 
 WHEREAS, emergency medical teams consist of emergency physicians, 
emergency nurses, emergency medical technicians, paramedics, firefighters, 
educators, administrators, and others; and 
 WHEREAS, the members of emergency medical service teams engage in 
thousands of hours of specialized training and continuing education to enhance their 
lifesaving skills; and 
 WHEREAS, Americans benefit daily from the knowledge and skills of these 
highly trained individuals; and 
 WHEREAS, it is appropriate to recognize the value and the accomplishments 
of emergency medical service providers by designating Emergency Medical Services 
Week; and 
 WHEREAS, injury prevention and the appropriate use of the EMS system 
will reduce national health care costs; and 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in recognition of this event be it resolved by the City 
of Newport as follows: that the week of May 17-23, 2009, is hereby proclaimed 
Emergency Medical Services Week and everyone in the community is encouraged 
to observe this week with appropriate programs, ceremonies and activities. 
 In witness thereof, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the seal of the 
City of Newport to be affixed this 4th day of May, 2009. 

            
           
      __________________________ 

      Mayor William D. Bain 

43



 
PROCLAMATION – POLICE WEEK 

MAY 10-16, 2009 
 
 WHEREAS, the Congress and the President of the United States have 
designated May 15th as Peace Officers Memorial Day, and the week in which it 
falls as Police Week; and 
 WHEREAS, the members of the law enforcement agency of the City of 
Newport play an essential role in safeguarding the rights and freedoms of the 
citizens of Newport; and 
 WHEREAS, it is important that all citizens know and understand the 
problems, duties and responsibilities of their police department, and that 
members of our Police Department recognize their duty to serve the people 
by safeguarding life and property, by protecting them against violence and 
disorder, and by protecting the innocent against deception and the weak 
against oppression and intimidation; and 
 WHEREAS, the Police Department of Newport has grown to be a 
modern and scientific law enforcement agency which unceasingly provides a 
vital public service; 
 NOW THEREFORE, I William “Bill” Bain, by the authority vested in me 
as Mayor of the City of Newport, call upon all citizens of Newport and all 
patriotic, civic and educational organizations to observe the week of May 10 
through 16 as Police Week, with appropriate ceremonies in which all of our 
citizens may join in commemorating police officers, past and present, who by 
their faithful and loyal devotion to their responsibilities have rendered a 
dedicated service to their communities and, in doing so, have established for 
themselves an enviable and enduring reputation for preserving the rights and 
security of all citizens. 
 I FURTHER call upon all citizens of Newport to observe Thursday, May 
15, 2009, as Peace Officers Memorial Day in honor of those peace officers 
who, through their courageous deeds, have lost their lives or have become 
disabled in the performance of duty. 
 IN WITNESS THEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the 
Seal of the City of Newport to be affixed this 4th day of May 2009. 
 
        
 

_____________________________ 
       William D. Bain, Mayor 

 

44



 
 

PROCLAMATION 
Teacher Appreciation Week 

May 3-9, 2009 
 

 WHEREAS, teachers mold our future citizens through their guidance and 
education; and 
 
 WHEREAS, teachers encounter students of widely differing backgrounds 
and abilities; and 
 
 WHEREAS, teachers fill many roles, as listeners, explorers, role models, 
motivators and mentors; 
 
 WHEREAS, teachers should be accorded high public esteem, reflecting the 
value the community places on education; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the Newport City Council hereby proclaims the 
week of May 3-9, 2009, as “Teacher Appreciation Week”. 
 
 In witness thereof, I, William D. “Bill” Bain, Mayor of Newport, have 
hereunto set my hand and caused the Seal of the City of Newport to be affixed this 
4th day of May, 2009. 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       William D. Bain  
  

45



April 20, 2009 
Noon 

Newport, Oregon 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 
 
Councilors present: Bain, Patrick, Kilbride, Obteshka, McConnell, and Bertuleit. 

Brusselback was excused. 
 
Staff present: Hawker, Firestone, Atkinson, Bassingthwaite, Smith, Ritzman, 

Riessbeck, Crook, Reno, Miranda, and Protiva. 
 

Council discussed the following items: 
 

1. Richard Dutton updated Council on the website consolidation project. 
2. Council agreed to reschedule the departmental tours. 
3. The following expenditures, from the listing of claims paid were clarified: 

A. Braxling and Braxling – expense was for rock; 
B. DEQ – expense was for NPDES permit; 
C. Dell Financial Services expense was for computer leases; 
D. LGPI expense was for a combination of matters including grievance 

assistance, class and compensation study, and general personnel questions; 
E. West Consultants is developing the EAP for the two earthen dams. 

4. McConnell will report on a recent meeting of the Destination Newport Committee 
this evening. 

5. Bertuleit will report on a recent meeting of the Bicycle/Pedestrian Committee this 
evening. 

6. Kilbride will report on a recent meeting of the Library Foundation and the 
Newport Reads program this evening. 

7. Obteshka will report on recent meetings of the Library Board, the Senior Center 
Advisory Committee, the Ernest Bloch Foundation, the Sustainability Committee, 
and on Schrader’s visit. 

8. Firestone will report on a recent meeting of the Georgia-Pacific Task Force. 
9. David Allen and Kaety Hildenbrand will update Council on wave energy and 

ocean planning. 
10. Council discussed Ordinance No. 1978 regarding the Water System Master Plan. 
11. Council discussed Resolution No. 3464 regarding the adjustment of SDC’s. 
12. Thompson’s Sanitary will present their annual update this evening. 
13. Council will discuss the request of the Nye Beach Merchant’s Association for a 

fee waiver for the annual clambake. 
14. Council will discuss the request of the City Center Newport Association for 

tourism grant monies for its “Art Deco August” celebration. 
15. Firestone reported that there was a sewer back-up that might require a repair in 

excess of $5,000. He noted that he had spoken with Shaddox who had authorized 
an emergency contract to deal with the situation. 

46



16. Kilbride asked about the Thompson’s Sanitary financial statement. It was noted 
that Atkinson has a copy and it can be reviewed at city hall. 

17. Obteshka asked what citizens had been selected to participate in the city manager 
interviews. Cheryl Ewing addressed Council on the recruitment process, and 
Council requested the addition of several other citizens. 

18. It was reported that the fifth revision of the South Beach Urban Renewal Plan 
would be on the Lincoln County Commissioner’s agenda this Wednesday. 

19. MOTION was made by McConnell, seconded by Patrick, to enter executive 
session pursuant to 192.660(2.)(i.) to review the performance of an employee. The 
motion carried unanimously in a voice vote, and Council entered executive 
session at 1:06 P.M. 

20. MOTION was made by McConnell, seconded by Patrick, to return to the work 
session. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote, and Council returned to 
work session at 1:25 P.M. 

21. McConnell asked that staff enact and enforce personnel rules that would result in 
automatic termination for falsifying employment applications. 

22. Council requested an amendment to the public contracting rules to address 
substantial diversions to a contract. Council would like to be notified of any 
contract that is amended. 

 
 Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 1:32 P.M. 

 

47



April 20, 2009 
6:00 P.M. 

Newport, Oregon 
 
 
 
 The City Council of the City of Newport met on the above date in the Council 
Chambers of the Newport City Hall. On roll call, Bain, Kilbride, Patrick, Obteshka, 
McConnell, and Bertuleit were present. Brusselback was excused. 
 Staff attending was as follows: City Manager Shaddox, City Recorder Hawker, 
City Attorney Firestone, Finance Director Riessbeck, Community Development Director 
Bassingthwaite, Public Works Director Ritzman, and Police Chief Miranda. 
 

PROCLAMATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS 
 

Proclamation – Field of Honor and Medal Ceremonies 2009. Bain proclaimed 
the week of April 29 – May 3, 2009, as a week of celebration in honor of our veterans. 
Linda Kilbride accepted the proclamation. 
 

Proclamation – Older Americans Month – May 2009. Bain proclaimed the 
month of May, 2009 as Older Americans Month in the City of Newport. Brad Nudd 
spoke on behalf of older Americans and offered suggestions that would aid senior 
citizens, including white paint on the Bayfront crosswalks. 

 
Proclamation – Youth Week – May 2009. Bain proclaimed the first week in 

May as Elks National Youth Week in Newport. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
 The consent calendar consisted of the following items: 
 

A. Approval of City Council minutes from the work session, executive 
session, and regular meeting of April 6, 2009, and special meeting and 
executive session of April 13, 2009. 

 
 B. Fire and Police Department monthly reports for March 2009. 
 
 C. Listing of Claims paid for March 2009. 
 
 MOTION was made by Patrick, seconded by McConnell, to approve the consent 
calendar to include the minutes amended at the noon work session. The motion carried in 
a voice vote with Kilbride abstaining from voting on the minutes of the April 13, 2009 
meeting, as he was absent. 
 
 
 

48



DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

Wave energy and ocean planning presentation by David Allen, Ocean Policy 
Advisory Council and Kaety Hildenbrand, Oregon SeaGrant. Allen distributed a 
roster of the Oregon Ocean Policy Advisory Council, and a copy of Executive Order No. 
08-07. He updated Council on wave energy and ocean planning activities. Hildenbrand 
updated Council on SeaGrant activities. They requested Council provide input on 
important issues and draft a letter containing same. 

 
COUNCILOR’S REPORTS AND COMMENTS 

 
 Kilbride reported on a recent meeting of the Library Foundation, where the 
speaker was the granddaughter of the author of “Stubborn Twig.”  
 Bertuleit reported on a recent meeting of the Bicycle/Pedestrian Committee. 
Issues discussed included the sidewalk in South Beach, ten locations for bike route signs, 
and the status of bicycle path signs from the state.  
 McConnell reported on a recent meeting of the Destination Newport Committee. 
The media plan for next year was discussed, including outdoor signage and print media. 
Patrick asked whether SeaPort has contacted Grady Britton regarding marketing. It was 
reported that the next Air Consortium meeting would be held on April 30 @ 9:30 A.M., 
and SeaPort’s marketing plan is on the agenda. Patrick asked whether SeaPort would 
report on the sustainability of the service. 
 Obteshka reported that he had attended Schrader’s town hall meeting. 
 Obteshka reported on the Ernest Bloch birthday celebration. The current owner of 
the Bloch house has agreed to rent the facility for the celebration. 
 Obteshka reported on a recent meeting of the Library Board. He reviewed Library 
programming and statistics. 
 Obteshka reported that he had accepted an appointment to the Lincoln County 
Sustainability Committee. He noted that Lincoln City representatives had made a 
presentation regarding carbon neutrality.  
 Obteshka reported on a recent meeting of the Senior Advisory Committee. Issues 
discussed included the establishment of building use fees, a recently obtained energy 
efficient lighting grant; the Older Americans Month luncheon on May 5; and field trips.  
 Firestone reported on a recent meeting of the Georgia-Pacific task force. The task 
force reviewed the draft agreement, except for big issues. There are two meetings left, 
and the April 29 meeting will include presentations by the economist from EcoNW, and 
the appraiser. A wrap-up meeting will be held on May 13, where the group will work on 
developing a recommendation for Council consideration. 
 

Proclamation – Earth Day. Bain proclaimed Wednesday, April 22, 2009, as 
Earth Day in the City of Newport. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
 Brad Nudd, representing the Committee of 88, read a proclamation, regarding the 
anchor of the saints. 

49



ACTION ITEMS 
 
 Adoption of Ordinance No. 1978 amending the Comprehensive Plan Public 
Facilities Section and adopting a 2008 Water System Master Plan from File 1-CP-
09. Bassingthwaite reviewed Ordinance No. 1978. MOTION was made by Patrick, 
seconded by McConnell, to read Ordinance No. 1978, amending Ordinance No. 1621 (as 
amended) of the City of Newport, Oregon, to amend the Public Facilities Section of the 
City of Newport Comprehensive Plan: 1990-2010, by title only, and place for final 
passage. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. Shaddox read the title of 
Ordinance No. 1978. Voting aye on the adoption of Ordinance No. 1978 were Bertuleit, 
Bain, Patrick, Obteshka, Kilbride, and McConnell. 
 
 Consideration of Resolution No. 3464 adjusting system development charges. 
Bassingthwaite explained Resolution No. 3464. MOTION was made by McConnell, 
seconded by Bertuleit, to adopt Resolution No. 3464 establishing the current Water SDC 
at $1,632 per EDU. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 Report by solid waste franchisee, Thompson’s Sanitary, and consideration of 
request for solid waste fee adjustment. Rob Thompson and Ken Riley presented the 
annual report and rate study of Thompson’s Sanitary. They responded to Council 
questions. MOTION was made by Kilbride, seconded by Obteshka, to adopt Resolution 
No. 3465, amending the rates to be charged for solid waste collection. The motion carried 
unanimously in a voice vote. MOTION was made by McConnell, seconded by Kilbride 
to require Thompson’s Sanitary Service to submit a mid-year report to the city addressing 
whether the operating ratio is anticipated to be within the operating ratio range of 85% to 
91%. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 Nye Beach Merchants Association – Special Events Fee Waiver application – 
Clam Bake. Obteshka reported that he is active in the Nye Beach Merchants 
Association., but that he would not receive any direct benefit from this application if 
approved. Firestone reported that there is an explicit exemption for charitable 
organizations, and that a public official can participate in decisions that would benefit a 
charitable organization. Eileen Obteshka appeared on behalf of the NBMA request. She 
requested a fee waiver for the use of 15 street barricades, and the placement of three 
slider boards in the “Welcome to Newport” signs. She reported that NBMA may request 
a tourism promotion grant for this event. MOTION was made by McConnell, seconded 
by Bertuleit, to approve the special event fee waiver request for the Newport Clam Bake 
and Seafood Barbecue. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote.  
 
 City Center Newport Association – Tourism Grant application – Art Deco 
August. Pete McKeeman appeared on behalf of the request. A discussion ensued 
regarding marketing and tracking participation. MOTION was made by Obteshka, 
seconded by McConnell, to approve the tourism marketing grant fund application, 
submitted by the City Center Newport Association, Inc., for assistance with staging and 
marketing a month-long Art Deco event, in the amount of $7,500. The motion carried in a 
voice vote with Kilbride voting no. 

50



OFFICER’S REPORTS 
 
 Report of the City Manager. Miranda briefed Council on a state-wide 
emergency planning effort. He reported that a state-wide disaster drill will be held at the 
end of this week and next week. The hospital will also be holding a drill on April 28 at 
the Armory. 
 Shaddox noted that the Thompson Sanitary annual presentation is a good way to 
ensure that users are not hit with big jumps. He noted that Council asked exactly the right 
questions on equipment.  
 Shaddox noted that the parks SDC’s are lower than possible, and he will be 
asking Council for a policy decision on this. Bassingthwaite noted that SDC’s are driven 
by projects.  
 
 Report of the City Attorney. Firestone reported that the Oregon State Police 
took action relating to gaming tables in the city. He added that the state police had 
advised him and O’Neal, some months ago, that they were looking at some social gaming 
related issues in the city, but that he had expected to be contacted before the state took 
action. That communication did not occur, and some of the gaming tables are temporarily 
out of service. Additional information will be provided when it is available. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:30 P.M. 
 
 
 
____________________________________ ______________________________ 
Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder   William D. Bain, Mayor 
 
 
 

51



April 24, 2009 
2:00 P.M. 

Newport, Oregon 
 
 
 The City Council of the City of Newport met on the above date in Conference 
Room A of the Newport City Hall. On roll call, Bain, Kilbride, Patrick, Brusselback, 
McConnell, and Bertuleit were present. Obteshka was excused. 
 Staff attending was as follows: City Manager Shaddox, City Recorder Hawker, 
and City Attorney Firestone. 
 MOTION was made by McConnell, seconded by Brusselback, to enter executive 
session pursuant to ORS 192.660(2.)(a.) to discuss the employment of a public official. 
The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote, and Council entered executive session at 
2:03 P.M. 
 MOTION was made by Patrick, seconded by McConnell, to return to the special 
City Council meeting. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote, and Council 
returned to its special meeting at 2:19 P.M. 
 A discussion ensued regarding the schedule and compensation of the city 
attorney. Firestone reported that he would be willing to perform work for the city at least 
50% of his time until the end of the fiscal year. He noted that he would work out the 
schedule with the city manager. 
 MOTION was made by Kilbride, seconded by Brusselback, to offer Firestone the 
opportunity to work part-time, at least the amount of time necessary to retain benefits, 
until the end of the fiscal year. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 Kilbride reported that he had received a call from a reporter with The Oregonian. 
He noted that he had prefaced his conversation with her as “his opinion.” It was noted 
that it appears that the thrust of this reporter’s quest is to determine whether the state 
exerted improper influence in the selection of SeaPort Air. 
 Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 2:35 P.M. 
 
 
 
____________________________________ ______________________________ 
Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder   William D. Bain, Mayor 
 
 
 

52



53

c.atkinson
Typewritten Text
III.B.



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61

c.atkinson
Typewritten Text
VIII.A.



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72

c.atkinson
Typewritten Text
VIII.B.



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86


	AGENDA-5-4-09
	Binder1
	Aquatic Center Proposal-Intercept Research Corporation
	Council Rules
	Proclamation-Emergency Medical Services Week-2009
	Proclamation-Police Week-2009
	Proclamation-Teacher Appreciation Wk-May 2009
	Minutes-Noon Work Session-4-20-09
	Minutes-6 PM Session-4-20-09
	Minutes-April 24-Special City Council Meeting
	Agenda Summary-Senior Center Facility Rental Rates Schedule
	2010 Census Information
	Agenda Summary-ODOT Fund Exchange Agreement No 25448
	Agenda Summary-Award Contracts-Temporary Employment Services




